Kommiekc 3pannu
OymakHOU (padpuku

r.JloOpym

KoMmiieke OyabIHKAY
nansposai (padpbIKi

r. Jloopym

The complex paper
mill buildings
In Dobrush




B 1870 rogy ®.M.IlackeBuu B seBoOEpexHON
yacTd Topoja U3 KHUpIH4a CTPOUT 3aBOJ
npeBecHol Maccel. B 1913 rogy mo o0bémy
MIPOM3BOJICTBA U TEXHUYECKOH OCHAIIEHHOCTU

¢abpuka cuuTaNach OJHUM U3 JTy4IIux
npennpustuii Eponsl. B 1917 rony ¢abpuka
Obula  3aKpbITa, a yepe3 JBa roua
HaloHanu3upoBaHa.  OpuTHWHANBHBIE  37aHUSA

(pa6p1/11<1/1 B CTWJIC HCOIOTHKH COXPAaHHUIIUCH 10
Hamero BPpEMCHHU.

VYV 1870 romze @.l. IlackeBiu y neBaOspIxkHaii
YacTIpl Topajga 3 IPIJIBl  maldynaBay 3aBoJ
npayHsHait macel. Y 1913 romgze ma ab'éme
BBITBOPYACIII 1 TIXHIYHAN acHaIJaHacIi ¢padpbika
JiublIacs agHbBIM 3 JICTHIBIX IPaaIpbleMcTBay
Eyponsl. ¥V 1917 roaze ¢abpbika Obliia 3aublHEHA,
a mpa3 JABa  Taibl  HalblgHaNI3aBaHas.
ApbITiHanbHBISL  OyaelHKD  (adpeiki ¥ cThUI
HearoThIKi 3axaBalics Ja Halllara 4acy.

In 1870 F.l. Paskevich built wood pulp plant
from bricks in the left-bank part of the city. In
1913, in terms of production and technical
equipment, the factory was considered one of
the best enterprises in Europe. In 1917, the

factory was closed and two years later
nationalized. The original buildings of the
factory with neo-gothic style have survived up
to our time.



